Poon, Peter

From: Jennifer Mills <Jennifer.Mills@cityofsalemin.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2024 9:24 AM

To: IDEM DWBMRO

Cc: Poon, Peter; mayors.admin@cityofsalemin.com
Subject: June 2024 MRO

Attachments: 5288005_01_2024_06.pdf

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from
unknown senders or unexpected email. ****
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INSTRUCTIONS: Please submit completed forms to: IDEM OWQ Drinking Water, Mail Code 66-34, 100 N Senate Ave, Indianapolis, IN 46204-2251

PWSID: System Name:
IN[5]2]8]8]o]o]5 [slatfelm| [We[tfe[ [ [ [ [[TL[TTIIIIIIT]]
Plant Name:
Pt umber SLeT[o] TRl T T T I ]]
This form must be completed and submitted Monitoring Period (MM/DD/YYYY): Please submit completed form to:
to IDEM within ?he_first tep (1'0) days after the IDEM OWQ - Drinking Water Branch
ol war o 1 et e 016//]0]1]/[2]0|2]4]  ismsii s
Hours of  Raw Water Record Combined Effluent Turbidity Every Four Hours on a Daily Basis Number
Day Operation Turbidity 1st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th 6th Daily Max >0.3 NTU
1] [2[4]] | [o]o]1][6]| [o][o]6] [o][o]s] [o}[o]e] [o][o]e] [o][o]e] [o][o]7] |[o][o]7] [ |
2| [2[4]] | |ofol1][2]|[o][0]8] [o][o]s] [o][o]e]| [o][o]e] [o]|o]8] [o|[o]8]]|[o]|o]e] | ]
18] [2]4]| | [o]o]1][5]| [o]o]8] [o|[ols] [o||o]e] [o]|of8| [o||o]&| [o][o]e]||o][o]e] | |
4 [2[4][ ] [o[o] ][4 [o)lo]7] [o]llo]7] [o].[o]8] [ol[e]7] [o].[e]7] [ol[e[7]|[e].[]¢] [ |
5| |2]4] | [o]o]1]|[4]||/ o] [o0]8] [o]|o]s] {o]|o]s| |o]||o]s] [o][o|&] [o]|o|8]|]|o] o]s
8 [2]4]| | [o]o]1|[1]|{o][o]e]| [o]|o]e| [o|[ofs] [o][o]8] [o]||o|s] [o|[o|8]|[o].|o]e| | |
7\ 12]4] ] [o[o[ 7] [3]|[0] o] [o|[ofe| [o]|[o[s] [o]|[o]8] [o][o]7] [0][0]|7]|[o|[o]o] | |
8 24__001_2 o] [o]8] [o][o]8] [o]lo[e] [o][o]se] |o][o]e] [o] o8] |[o][ofe] | |
9| [2]4]| | [o]o]2] [4]|[o] o] [o][1]o] [o]|1]o]| [o]|[o]e] [o]|[o]e| [o][e]e]|[o][1]0
1]0| [2]4| | [o]o] 1] [1]| [o]|t]o] [ol[1]o] [o||1[o] [o][t]o] [o]|[o]e] [o][o]e]|[o][*]0] | |
1(1] [2]4]| | [o]o]].[4]| [o][o]e]| [o][o]e] [o][o|e| [o][o|e| [o|[o]e]| [o][ols]|]|[o] [o]e] | |
112 [2[4][ | [o]o]1|[o]|[o][o]8] [o][o]7] [o][o]7] [o|[o]7| [o][o]7] [o|[o]s]||[o] o8] [
1/3| [2]4]| | [o|o]1][5]||o][o]7| [o||o]7| [o|[o]7| [o][o]e]| [o][o]6] [o][o]6]|[o][o]7] | |
114] [2]4|| | [o]o]1] 4]/ [o][o]7] [o||o]7] [o][o]7] [o].[o]7] [o][o]6] [o]|[o]s]| |[o] [of7] ||
1|5 [2]4|| | [o]o[1][6]| o] [o]6] [o][o]7]| [o|[of7] [o][o]|7] [o]|[o[7]| [ol[o|7]|[o]lo]7] | |
1/6| [2[4][ | [o]o]3].[o]| [ol[o]7]| [o][c[7| [o][o[e| [o][o[e| [o|[o]6] [o][o[5]|]|[ol[o]7] | |
1)7| 2[4 | [o]o]|[5]| [o][o]6] [o]|[o]5] [o|[o]5]| [o]|[o]5] [o][e]5| [o|[o|6] |[o]||0]®
1/8| [2|4] | [o]o]o]|s]|[o]|o]6] [o|[o]|s| [o|[o]6] [o][1]2] [o]||c]e| [o][o]6]|[o][1]2] | |
1]9| [2[4][ | [o]o] 1] [o]|[c][o]6]| [o][o]6] [o][o[e] [o][o]5] [o]|[o]5]| [o||o]e]|[o]|o]6] [ |
210/ [2]4]| | [o]o]1][3]|[o]|o]6] [o|[o]e] [o]|o|s] [o][ols]| [o|[o]e| [o][o]6]|[o][o]6] | |
21| [2]4]| | [o]o] 1] 5| o] o]6| [o][o|7| [o][o]e] [o][o[e| [o][o[e| [o][o[6]|[0][o]7] [ |
22| [2]4|[ | [o]o|4]|3||[o|[o]e] [o|[o]s] [o|[o]5| [o|[o]5| [o]|[o]5| [ol[o]e]|[c]|lo]e| [ ]
213 [2]4].] | [o]o]4].[e]|[o].[o]7] [o][0]6] [o][o]6] [o].[0o]7] [o][o]s] |o]|o|7 ol [o7] [
204 |2|4] 0/0|2||4|||ofjo|7| |o||o|7| |o||oj6l |oO||ole| |o||o|6| |O||o|6|||0]||0Of7
25 [2]4]| | [o]o]1][7]|[0][0]86] [o][o]7]| [o|[o]6| [o|[o]6] [o][o]s]| [o|[o]e]||[o][o]7] | |
26| |2]4]| | [o]o]2]8]|[0][o]6] [o][o]s| [o][o]e] [o][o]e] [o|[e]e| [o][o]5]]|[o][o]6] [ |
207 [2]4].| | [o]o]1][4]|[0][o]&] [o][o]6]| [o][o]s| [o][o]e] [o][o]e] [o|[o]e]|]|[o][0]6] [ |
2/8| [2]4]| | [o]o]2][0]| [o][o]6] [o][o]s] [o].[o[e| [o][o]s] [o||o]s| [ol.[o]e]]|[o][o]6] | |
209 [2]4]| | [o]o]1][5]|[o][o]6] [a][o]7] [o][o]e] [o||o]s]| [o]|[o|6] [o][o]e]||[o][0]7] [
3[0] [2]4] | [o]o]1][5]| o] 0]6] [o][o]7] [o][o]7| [o]|o]7| [o|[o]s] [o|[o[s||[o|[o]7] | |
31 | i e L e | | n o
I hereby certify that all the information submitted herein is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge.

. Completed By: JM Date: 07/01/24 Reviewed by: Jennifer Mills .




MONTHLY INDIVIDUAL FILTER EFFLUENT (IFE) TURBIDITY MONITORING FORM (continue)

PWSID # 5288005

System Name: Salem Water

Treatment Plant Name/Number:

John Hay
Submitted by: Month Year
Jennifer Mills JUNE 2024

Fax (317) 308-3340

Please submit completed forms to:

OWQ Drinking Water — Mail Code 66-34
100 N. Senate Avenue
Indianapolis , IN 46204-2251

Total Number of Filters:
Was each filter monitored continuously?

Were measurements recorded every 15 minutes?

Was there any failure of the continuous monitoring equipment?

Answer these two questions only if there was a failure in the continuous monitoring equipment:

Longest duration for the continuous monitoring equipment failure: hours
Were grab samples collected every four hours?
List filters with ; 5 : .
List filters with turbidity levels >0.5 Ll.s t.filters il Llft ﬁ Mfeos wiith
as turbidity levels >1.0 turbidity levels >2.0
tarbidity levels >1.0 NTU for two
o o NTU for two NTU for two o
NTU for two consecutive 15-min " s o Turbidity
Date NN consecutive 15-min consecutive 15-min
consecutive 15-min measurements after s S (NTU)
measurements in 3 measurements in 2
measurements the first 4 hrs of

%
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ek

consecutive months

Jede e
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